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TO:.  DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2781)

FROM:  SAC, MIAMI (92-88) (P)
 'SUBJECT: SANTO ’I/RAFFICANTE aka
i MM 1231-C-TE reported on 12/10/68 meet ing held

//f 12/8/68, at Les Violins-with following partlclpants
e’ ANTHONY PLATE, FRANK MARTIN, and SANTO TRAFFICANTE. Les
M/J& ‘ Violins is a Cuban-American Restaurant in Miami. FRANK
' ' - MARTIN, true name unknown to informant, described by infor--
mant as "number one man" to ANIELLO DELLACROCE Brooklyn,
N. Y. (GAMBINO Family) . -MARTIN and PLATE flew .into Miami
from NYC on 12/7/68, and met with TRAFFICANTE on 12/8/68.
Purpose of meet was to discuss construction of new hospital’
complex in Dade County, located off N. W. 27th Avenue.
MARTIN and PLATE had property deéds with:thém for inspection
by 'TRAFFICANTE. Action from this hospital is to be split -
among the partigipants. The "front man" f6r this construction
'will be one RIDYNRUTKIN, operator._of.Grey's Drugs, Miami. /j{/y
After meeting, informant took MARTIN to airport, where ,
' MARTIN returned to NYC. TONY PLATE is still in’ Mlaml, stay;/
ing at Dlplomat Hotel, Hollywood, Fla. 'gﬁx’” -
MARTIN advised informant that in his opinion,.- SO
and 1n the opinion of his LCN colleagues, the hospital :
investment and constru¢tion business is without question
the most lucrative one .ever ventured by LCN people, and
‘this -includes, among oth , gambling, Shylocking and
narcot1cs. Informant gg} old that prof1ts, thanks to
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